
Lisa Foust 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Jaclyn Hammons 
Tuesday, May 05, 2015 12:40 PM 
Lisa Foust 
Carlos Black; Karen Carr 
FW: COCOT Cancellation 

q;-01380 

Attachments: 2015.5.5_CBC East_ TN Regulatory Authority (Coin Phones).pdf 

Good Afternoon Lisa! 

Please cancel Chattanooga Billiard Club-

Thanks, 
Jax 

From: Donna Scoggins [mailto:dscoggins@cbcburns.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 12:37 PM 
To: Jaclyn Hammons 
Subject: COCOT cancellation 

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown 
senders or unexpected email - CIR-Security.*** 

Per our conversation, attached is the cancellation of our COCOT 

Donna Scoggins 
Chattanooaa 13illia.-d Club 
General Manager 
423-499-3883 CBC-East work 
423-499-0816 CBC-East fax 
423-618-3590 cell 
www.cbcburns.com 
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TENNESSEE REGULATORY AUTHORITY 
2014-2015 INSPECTION FEE 

FOR CUSTOMER OWNED COIN (OR COINLESS) OPERATED TELEPHONES (COCOTS) 

Company ID: 70353 

Chattanooga Billiard Club, Inc. 
I JO Jordan Dr. 
Chattanooga TN, 37424-0000 

Please calculate and submit to the TRA your company's appropriate COCOT inspection fee by July I, 2015. 
Failure to submit the proper foes could result in the disconnection of your COCOTs. 

1. Total number of COCOTs operated by your 
company as of July I, 2014 

2. Total number of COCOT additions between 
July 1, 2014 and June 30, 2015 

3. Total number of COCOT deletions between 
July I, 2014 and June 30, 2015 

4. Total COCOTs as of June 30, 2015 
(line I plus line 2, subtract line 3) 

5. Fee due (Total COCOTS shown on line 4 x $10.00) 
If Linc 4 is 0 and you wish to retain your authority, please 
send fee of$J0.00. 

I, the undersigned owner, president, or officer of the above named COCOT provider, being first duly sworn, on 
oath, state the number of COCOTs operated by said company and the inspection fee computed therefrom are 
accurate. 

NAME __________ _ 

(Please Print) 
FAX NO ___________ _ 
TELEPHONE _________ _ 

If you arc no longer in this business and would like to cancel your authority, please sign below. 

PLEASE CANCEL MY AUTHORITY TO OPERA TE COCOTs IN TENNESSEE, AS I HA VE 
CLOSEDTHE TELECOM BUSINESS. 

Please return form with enclosed payment to: 
Tennessee Regulatory Authority 

Attn: Chris Eaton 
502 Deaderick Street, 4111 Floor 

Nashville, TN 37243 
Chris.Eaton@tn.gov 

t.../ tr I 


